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3 Quote Bid
ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued November 13, 2017 becomes in its entirety a part of the 3 Quote Bid as is fully set
forth herein:

Item 1: Q. Have there been any date/time changes to the advertised bid date or pre-bid
meeting?

A, No.
Item 2: Q. How much is the estimated budget for this project?

Al That information is unknown at this time. That is why HACP is issuing this
Quofe Request.
Item 3: Q. Do you have a copy of the Plan Holder’s List available? If yes, can you email me a
copy?

There are no plans for this quote request, therefore there is no Plan Holder’s

List,
Ttem 4: Q. Do you have already and architect/engineer on this project? If yes, may I know the
name/ company?

A: There is no architect/engineer, these are residential gas line services.
Item S: Q. Site location for the project?

A. Please refer to page one of the Quote Request for locations.
Item 6: Q. Was there any addendum released?

A. There have been no previous Addenda issued,

Item 10: The proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at November 20, 2017 at 11:00
AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219,

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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